
From: Kasuboski, Robert
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Beach Eastland Queen tank overflow follow up
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:44:36 PM

Howdy Heather,

Sorry I was out at the Beach Eastland Queen unit and it all looked good. I attached a few photos to the other email,
Ill try again and send make it a bit smaller. The stuff around the shack was cleaned up and I scraped down through
new soil and looks like contaminated stuff was removed not just covered. berm is repaired and no staining or
residues where the water was outside the berm.

Robert

-----Original Message-----
From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:40 PM
To: Kasuboski, Robert
Subject: FW: Email Policy Violation

And this one too..
Sorry.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District II
Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228

-----Original Message-----
From: enterpriseemailadministrators@state.nm.us [mailto:enterpriseemailadministrators@state.nm.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 11:14 AM
Subject: Email Policy Violation

Email Security service has detected content matching a policy in place for your organization, in the following email
that was sent to you:

Sender: rkasuboski@slo.state.nm.us
Date: Wed, 27 Apr 2016 17:13:14 +0000
Subject: Beach Eastland Queen tank overflow Please contact your IT Helpdesk or System Administrator for further
assistance.

Matching Policy: Message Exceeds the Maximum Allowed Size
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